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From: Miller, Steve
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2000 2:26 PM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject:  Redraft request for Marlin Schneider

Rep. Schneider has requested the following redrafts.
He understands that our priority at this time is drafting the Governor's budget.
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7.46 (2) (dyand 347 46 (2) (b d to create :34‘7/ 46 (2) (d) and/348 10 (2) (b)
iﬂ %

d(c)of the\statutes relating to: mudguards on road tractors, truck tractors

trailers, semitrailers}(and farm trailersM‘ansporting bulk materials on a

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires every privately owned motor truck and most semitrailers
operated on a highway between cities to be equipped with fenders or mudguards to
minimize the amount of water, mud{and debris thrown by the rear ‘wheels. This
requirement does not apply to motor trucks and semitrailers that have dump bodi

This bill requires every motor truck, road tractor, truck tracto raller
semitrailerjand farm trailer, excep arm trucks equipped with dump bodies, t
whether owned publicly or privately, pera‘te(I upon a hlghway to be equipped W1th f‘hﬂ
fenders or mudguards. The bill reduces the maximum ground clearance of |
acceptable fenders or mudguards from one-thitd of the horizontal dlstance from the
center of the rearmost axle to the fender or mudguard to one—fifth of that distance.

The bill also establishes a maximum ground clearance of six inches for fenders or
mudguards on vehicles equipped with dump bodies that are transporting sand,
gravek‘lf)r similar material. _

sounder current law, no person is permitted to operate a vehicle on a highway
unless the vehicle is so constructed and loaded as to prevent its contents from
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dropping, sifting, leakingéér otherwise esié;érom the vehicle. A forfeiture of not
less than $10 nor more than $200 may bg imposed for violating this provision.
This bill specifies that a load of bulkimaterial, such as sand, gravelfor dirt, that
is not in containergmust be covered wd&iq\being transported on a highway to prevent
the load from dropping or sifting from the vehicle. Failure to comply with this
provision, also may; result in a forfeiture of not less than $10 nor more than $200.
The bill specifies that both of these provisions do not apply to bulk material
being applied to a highway for highway construction or maintenance.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 347.46 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
347.46 (2) (intro.) No person shall may operate on a highway in-intereity
me%ment—any—pﬁv&tely—ovmed any motor truck er-privately ewned, road tractor,

trailer, farm trailer, semitrailer d—rawa—by—afbl truck tractor, except these-motor farm

3

trucks and-semitrailers equipped with dump bodies, unless such motor_truck or
. semitrailer the vehicle is equipped with rear fenders or mudguards of such material
‘and so constructed and placéd as to restrict to a minimum the splashing of water,
mutﬁ_o;' other material which may be thrown by the rear wheels. Such The rear

fenders or mudguards shall meet all of the following minimum specifications:

SECTION 2. 347.46 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

347.46 (2) (a) The fenders or mudguards shall cover the tire or multiple tires
they are protecting starting at the top from a line drawn vertically through the center
of the éxle and extending rearward and downward so that the fender or mudguard
under any condition of operation or loading of the vehicle has a ground clearance of
not more than ene—third‘gne—ﬁfth\/of the horizontal distance from the center of the
rearmost axle to the fender or mudguard;.

SECTION 3. 347.46 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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347.46 (2) (b) The fenders or mudguards shall bé at least as wide as the tire or
multiple tires they are prdtectinggL

SECTION 4. 347.46 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

347.46 (2) (d) Notwithstanding any other requirement of this subsection, a
motor truck or semitrailer equipped with a dump body that dumps through the floor
of the cargo body and that is transporting sand, gravel, dirt, rocl{br similar material
shall be equipped with mudguards that are mounted to the rear of the axles, cover
the entire width of the vehiclq}and have a ground clearance of not more than 6 inches
when the vehicle is loaded.

~ SEcTION 5. 348.10 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 348.10 (2) (a) and amended
to read:

348.10 (2) (a) No person shall may operate a vehicle on a highway unless such
vehicie is so constructed and loaded as to prevent its contents from dropping, sifting,
leakingjpf otherwise escaping therefrom.

S-E’(;TION 6. 348.10 (25 (b) and (c) of the statutes are created to read:

348.10 (2) (b) Notwithstanding par. (a), no person may operate on a highway
a vehicle loaded with bulk material, such as sand, gravel)Aor dirt, that is not in
containers unless the vehicle is so loaded and covei‘ed as to prevent the load from
dropping or sifting from the vehicle.

(c) This subsection does not apply to the application of a bulk material to a
highway for the purpose of maintenance or construction of t}'l/e highway.

SECTION 7. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after

publication.

(END)
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November 21, 2000

MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Schneider

From:. Peggy J. Hurley, Legislative Attorney
Re: LLRB-0863 Fenders and mudguards

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

'/ JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-8906 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



